
Training / Seminar Approval Form 

Department Name: EXT/665 

Seminar Name: 2023 Extension Health Summit 

Purpose: Job Training 

Place: College Station, TX 

Date: 2/6/23-2/8/23 

Who Will Be Attending: 

Keely McCrady, CEA - Family & Community Health 

This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons: 

❑ Required continuing education 

❑ Improve work performance 

E Job training 

❑ Required certification 

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information: 

Amount of registration $ 100.00 Date registration is due  Prepaid by Keely McCrady R 23-2230 

O Return check to department head 

❑ Request Treasurer to mail check with registration 

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnson County Travel Form. 

Deptartment Head Signature: 

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE* 

RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE 

OMMISSIuNtK5 uuuk 

JAN 2 3 2023 
DATE: _Approved 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER'S COURT: DATE: 



Kathy L. EI-Jabsheh 

From: Keely McCrady 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 11:40 AM 
To: Kathy L. El-Jabsheh 
Subject: FW: Transaction Receipt 
Attachments: 0301_001.pdf 

Here is my receipt for the conference. 
The agenda can be found here: https://events.agrilife.ordhealth-summit/agenda/.
A copy of my hotel reservation is attached above. 

Thank you! 

1Ce McCr 
County Extension Agent, Johnson County 
Family & Community Health 
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service 
Phone: 817.556.6370 
Fax: 817.556.6375 
keely.mccradv ag.tamu.edu 

TEXAS A&M 

.nGRILIFE 
EXTENSION 

From: TAMU Marketplace Admin <marketplace@tamu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: Keely McCrady <Keely.McCrady@ag.tamu.edu> 
Subject: Transaction Receipt 

TEXAS ABM 
UNIVERSITY 

Your $100.00 payment was processed. 

Transaction Summary 

Merchant: AGEX AgriLife Res-Mkt Events 



Paid By: Keely McCrady -estore-40590040 

Transaction ID: 5899516 

Payment Date: 01/13/2023 at 4:51 PM CST 

Payment Amount: $100.00 

Payment Type: VISA ending in 9342 

Application Number 697871 

Texas A&M University 

https://www.tamu.edu/ 



(https://events.agrilife.org/health-summit/) 

Home  (Https://Events.Agrilife.Org/Health-Summit/) / Health Summit Agenda 

Health Summit Agenda 

Day 1: Monday, February 6 

1:30 PM Pre-Conference Workshop: Cooking Well Program Series 

4:00 PM Registration Opens 

5:30 PM Opening Networking Reception 

6:15 PM Keynote Speaker Session 

7:30 PM Dessert and Networking 

Day 2: Tuesday, February 7 

7:30 - 8:30 AM Breakfast 

Session 1: 8:30 - 9:30 AM 

Certification for Food Service Professionals 

Keeping Mature Drivers Safe on Texas Roads 

Healthy Relationship Skills for Emerging Adults in Rural Texas 

Community Setting Use for Physical Activity 



Program Showcase: Healthy South Texas Youth Ambassador Road Trip 

Program Showcase: Early Childhood Obesity Prevention — Resources & Opportunities 

Program Showcase: Partnership to Promote Healthy Kids Week in Schools & Communities 

Session 2: 9:45 - 10:45 AM 

Motivating Motivation 

Culinary Medicine: Using Food Skills and Food Hacks to Implement Mediterranean Diet Principles 
Across Cultures 

One Pill Can Kill — Discussion about Fentanyl and Delta 8 Marijuana 

Creating Oases in Texas' Child Care Deserts 

Food Safety Myths — What is Fact? 

Program Showcase: Stress Less with Mindfulness Program 

Program Showcase: Combating Mental Health Challenges in Rural Communities 

Session 3: 11:00 AM — 12:00 PM 

Active Recreation in Nature 

Culinary Medicine: Using Food Skills and Food Hacks to Implement Mediterranean Diet Principles 

Across Cultures 

Camp Health: Innovative Ideas for Health and Nutrition Camps and Workshops 

Videography Essentials 

The Diet Quality and Food Security of Emerging Adults 

Program Showcase: Grow It, Cook It 



Program Showcase: Weeding Out Barriers — Creating Accessible and Inclusive Gardening 
Opportunities 

Session 4: 2:00 — 3:00 PM 

Mental Health in Nature with Forest Bathing 

Let's Dance with Different Rhythms! 

Photo Scavenger Hunt 

Walk Across Texas: Moves to Fit You 

Aerobics or Yoga 

Day 3: Wednesday, February 8 

7:30 - 8:30 AM Breakfast 

Session 5: 8:30 - 9:30 AM 

Canva: An Introduction 

SHACS in Action: Extension and Schools Partnering for Health 

Dinner Tonight Emergency Preparedness: How to Prepare your County for Emergencies 

Maintaining Brain Health and Cognitive Function as We Age 

Utilizing Community Assessments for Partnerships and Programming 

Program Showcase: Northeast Texas Interactive Trail Project 

Program Showcase: Where the Buffaloes Roam 

Program Showcase: Walk Across Texas — Agricultural Commodities Map 



Session 6: 9:45 - 10:45 AM 

Canva: Advanced Tips and Tricks 

Maintaining Brain Health and Cognitive Function as We Age 

Reality Education for Drivers — RED — Program: An Effective Strategy for Saving Young Lives — One 
Program at a Time 

Communicating Proactively 

The Healthy School Recognized Campus Initiative: A strategy to improve community engagement 
in health promotion programs 

Program Showcase: Health & Wellness Program Series Tailored to Diverse Audiences 

Program Showcase: Adapting Better Living for Texans Programs for Intellectual or 

Developmentally Disabled (IDD) Audiences 

Session 7: 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM 

Accessibility and Inclusion in Extension Health Programming 

The Diet Quality and Food Security of Emerging Adults 

Getting Involved with Research: Opportunities and Experiences from the Institute for Advancing 

Health Through Agriculture, Healthy Living Program 

Mindful SELF: Hands-On Implementation Training 

Mindful SELF: Hands-On Implementation Training 

Program Showcase: Wild Game in Texas 

Program Showcase: Texas A&M AgriLife Food Safety Education Program — A review of current and 

upcoming resources 



Day 4: Thursday, February 9 

8:00 AM -12:00 PM 

Post-Conference Workshops 

A MEMBER OF 

TEXAS A&M AGRILIFE 

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service (https://agrilifeextension.tamu.edu/) I Texas A&M AgriLife Research 

(https://agriliferesearch.tamu.edu/) I Texas A&M Forest Service (https://tfsweb.tamu.edu/) I Texas A&M AgriLife 

Veterinary Medical Diagnostic Lab (https://tvmdl.tarnu.edu/) I College of Agriculture & Life Sciences 

(https://aglifesciences.tamu.edu/) 

Compact with Texans (http://agrilife.org/required-links/compact/). I Privacy and Security 

.(http://agrilife.org/required-links/privacy/). I Accessibility  Policy (http://itaccessibility.tamu.edu/). I State Link 

Policy (https://dirtexas.gov/resource-library-item/state-website-linking-privacy-policy). I Statewide Search 

(https://www.tsl.texas.gov/trail/index.html) I Veterans Benefits (https://aggie.tamu.edurfinancial-aid/veterans) I 

Military Families (https://fch.tamu.edu/programs/military-programs/) I Risk,  Fraud & Misconduct Hotline 

fhttps://secure.ethicspoint.com/domain/en/report custom.asp?clientid=19681). I Texas Homeland Security 

(https://gov.texas.gov/organization/hsgd). I Texas Veterans Portal (http://veterans.portal.texas.gov/) I Equal 

Opportunity (https://agrilifeas.tamu.edu/hr/diversity/equal-opportunity-educational-programs/) I Open 

Records/Public Information  (http://agrilife.org/required-links/orpjZ). 

Copyright © 2023 Texas A&M AgriLife 



Your Confirmation Number is 

SVAAQPXE9 

1 GUEST INFORMATION Edit 

2 BILLING INFORMATION 

$265.38 .(SVAAQPX[19 

MONDAY, FEB 6 WEDNESDAY, FEB 8 

Cavalry Court, by Valencia Hotel Group 

Edit 

411 
Mr2r1- 3;! 

Government Rate 
2 Nights, 1 Adult 

State and Federal Government only. One room 
per ID. Guest must present Government. ID upon 
arrival. If guest fails to show ID, the Best Available 
Rate will be honored. 

$216.00 

Classic Double Balcony 
Featuring a relaxed decor with unique outdoor 
views of Century Square and a balcony. A lifestyle 
inspired room offering two full-size beds wrapped 
in Egyptian cotton sheets. Room features include 
leather headboards, executive workstation, 
seating area, and a fully stocked Smeg 
refrigerator. A traditional sized bathroom that 
features a rain shower, hairdryer, Custom luxury 
bath products, heavy plush terry towels, and 
bathrobes. 

• Balcony has a table and chair 
• 50-inch Television 
• In-Room Safe 
• Complimentary high-speed internet access 

• Complimentary self-parking 

Summary Details 

MONDAY, FEB 6, 2023 -
WEDNESDAY, FEB 8, 2023 

Cavalry Court, by Valencia 
Hotel Group 

Government Rate 
Classic Double Balcony 
Feb 6 $108.00 
Feb 7 $108.00 

TAXES & FEES 
State fax $12.96 

City Tax $15.12 
County Tax $5.94 
State Cost Recovery Fee $5.50 
Destination Amenity Fee $9.86 

Subtotal $265.38 

Resend Confirmation 
Email 
You may resend the confirmation 

email to the address provided or a 
different address. 

Email Address 

[ keely.mccrady@ag.tamu.edu 

Reservation can not be found. 

Print Confirmation 
Use the "Print" button to print a 
paper copy of this confirmation. 



Training / Seminar Approval Form 

Department Name: EXT/665 

Seminar Name: San Angelo Food Challenge 

Purpose: Supervising 4-H members competing in contests 

Place: San Angelo, TX 

Date: 1/24/23-1/25/23 

Who Will Be Attending: 
Keely McCrady, CEA - Family & Community Health 

This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons: 

❑ Required continuing education 

❑ Improve work performance 

0 Job training 

❑ Required certification 

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information: 

Amount of registration $  Date registration is due 

❑ Return check to department head 

❑ Request Treasurer to mail check with registration 

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnson County Travel Form. 

Deptartment Head Signature: 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE* 

RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE DATE: 

JAN 2 3 2023 

Approved

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER'S COURT: DATE: 



SA GELO 
Stock Show & Rodeo Association 

IL 54° DIRECTIONS Et HOTELS SIGN IN 1M o Q  TICKETS R MERCHANDISE 

ABOUT RODEO LIVESTOCK CINCH ROPING FIESTA EVENTS 

EVENTS 
•— ••• 

View: 

Search 

Date 

Filter 

ALL CATEGORIES 

CINCH ROPING FIESTA 

COMPETITIVE EVENTS 

• CALF SCRAMBLE 

• CONTESTS 

• CREATIVE ARTS 

• LIVESTOCK 

• SALES 

FAIRGROUNDS 

RODEO 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

SALES 

Wednesday, Jan. 25 

8:00 AM Junior Food Challenge - Registration

8:30 AM Junior Food Challenge - Contest 

Thursday, Feb. 2 

9:00 AM Agricultural Mechanics Contest - Arrival & Classifying 

Friday, Feb. 3 

8:00 AM Public Speaking Contest - Registration 

8:30 AM Junior Robotics Competition - Check In 

9:00 AM Agricultural Mechanics Contest - Judging 

10:00 AM Junior Robotics Competition - Contest 

Public Speaking Contest - Contest 

Saturday, Feb. 4 



Kathy L. EI-Jabsheh 

From: Keely McCrady 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 11:49 AM 
To: Kathy L. El-Jabsheh 
Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation #73149032 for Courtyard San Angelo 

Reservation for San Angelo Food Challenge. 

From: Courtyard By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 11:48 AM 
To: Keely McCrady <Keely.McCrady@ag.tamu.edu> 
Subject: Reservation Confirmation #73149032 for Courtyard San Angelo 

ENHANCE YOUR STAY I SUMMARY OF CHARGES CONTACT US 

Courtyard San Angelo 
COURTYARD 9 2572 Southwest Blvd San Angelo Texas 76901 L +1-325-703-6400 

USA 

Thank you for booking with us, Keely Mccrady. 

Pursue your Passion 

Tue, Jan 24, 2023 — Wed, Jan 25, 2023 
Confirmation Number: 73149032 



„0000 0.11ft, 
Co 

5 

Check-In: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 

Check-Out: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 

03:00 PM 

12:00 PM 

Number of rooms 1 Room 

Guests per room 1 Adult 

Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Visa 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 111.85 USD 

Room 1 

Room Type > Guest room, 1 King 

Guaranteed Requests: 

2 


